
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: April 20, 2022 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Alhambra Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Tracey Adams 
Ms. Adams is serving her second term to expire November 19, 2022.  
 
Deer Valley Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Will Novak 
Mr. Novak is the Director of Business Development at Suntec Concrete and a resident 
of District 4. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2022.  
 
Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following for reappointment: 
 
Keith Greenberg 
Mr. Greenberg is serving his second term to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
Estrella Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Melanie Burd 
Ms. Burd is a resident of District 7. She fills a vacancy for a partial term to expire 
November 19, 2022. 

 

  



 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Beth Cartwright 
Ms. Cartwright is serving her third term to expire November 19, 2023.  
 
Historic Preservation Commission / Heritage Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Keely Varvel Hartsell 
Ms. Varvel Hartsell is a Chief of Staff at the City of Tempe and a resident of District 4. 
She replaces Bill Scheel for a partial term to expire January 25, 2023.  
 
Maryvale Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Warren Norgaard  
Mr. Norgaard is the Owner of Milkweed Arts and a resident of District 4. He fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023.  
 
North Gateway Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment:  
 
Shannon Simon 
Ms. Simon is serving her third term to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
North Mountain Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment:  
 
Michael Krentz 
Mr. Krentz is serving his second term to expire November 19, 2022.  
 
  



Planning Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Shannon Simon 
Ms. Simon is the Vice Chair of the North Gateway Village Planning Committee and a 
resident of District 2. She will serve as the Village Planning Committee representative 
for a term to expire April 15, 2024. 


